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Memorandum
Item 10b

TO: CCSD School Board Members

FROM: Jackie Hanson, Superintendent

DATE: January 22, 2026

SUBJECT: CCSD Board Policy & Administrative Regulation Updates (First Reading)

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, January 12, 2026, and reviewed the Board Policies and
Administrative Regulations outlined below. The CCSD Board Policy Committee has provided suggested
recommendations for the CCSD School Board’s consideration.

Please note, ARTICLE 10 — Charter Schools (Series 10000), is based on AASB Model Policies and is being added
to ensure District compliance with Alaska statute, which requires local school boards to adopt procedures and

contract standards for charter school application, operation, and funding (AS 14.03.250-.260).

AASB Recommend Policy Review — Article 10 Charter Schools

Concepts & Roles BP 10000
Establishment of Charter Schools BP/AR 10010
Charter School Application BP/E 10020
Charter School Application Appeals BP 10021
General Requirements BP/AR 10030
Academic Policy Committee BP/AR 10040
Principal/Head Teacher BP/AR 10050
Meetings BP 10060
Review of the Charter School BP/AR 10070
Amendment of the Charter & Termination of Contract BP 10080
Communication BP 10090

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the presented Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as a first
reading.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



